

Valley View PTO Meeting Minutes 9/20/2018

*Meeting called to order by President Michelle Bowers at 6:40pm
Warm welcome

Officers Report

Principal's Report-

*We will be having another FB live event tonight with Mrs. Sharp. She be reading a bedtime story. Very exciting
*We'll be having our Twitter Challenge all year. Every week teachers will receive a new challenge. Whoever win the challenge will receive the "Travel Trophy" award. We want educators, people and parents to see what we are all about and doing.

*Spirit wear is due tonight 9/20

*HOT TOPIC- Valley View Elementary was awarded top #9 out of 10 schools in McHenry Country. SO PROUD

Presidents Report-

*Corn Roast was very successful- Thank you to all the families that came out to see us. BIG thank you to all the teachers and staff who helped. We couldn't have done it without you. HUGE thank you to jJamie Mueller and family for donating over 400 ears of corn from Stades. Improvements for next year? Music and toothpicks

*Tappy Apples - Thank you to Sara Peterson for organizing this fundraiser gain this year. Order forms will be coming home soon. All orders and money are due 10/12 and PICKUP is 10/29 from 4-6pm

*November will be Chili's dining month, all entire month long. 20% will go towards PTO, only good for McHenry restaurant. Spread the word. Flyers will be sent home soon.

*Culver's night out winter/early spring.

*LED Digital Sign update- All information has been turned over to district. We will provide updates at each meeting. Our goal is to have this project up and running end of school year :)

*PTO met with Mrs. Cohn to discuss all assemblies. PTO will fund 3 assemblies and also sponsor the 5th grade Challenger field trip.

Treasure Report-

*Karyn couldn't be here and will bring financials at our next meeting.

Upcoming Events-

-Family Night Out- Urban Air Adventure Park in CL (October) and Parent wood sign party- Crystal Nicole Desgin in McHenry (November) exact dates and times TBD

More News

*PTO will sponsor a breakfast for the 5th graders. We will need los of help from the 5th team/parents. More information will be sent home later. We wil have T-shirt's made as well- Very exciting :)

Open Suggestions-

*

Next Meeting-

*October 25th @630

Adjournment-

*7:00 pm